

# RAHILKA SIMONOVA

FRONT END DEVELOPER

## PROFILE SUMMARY

Front end developer with nearly four years of experience in developing and managing web applications. Gained experience in variety of projects in every aspect of the development life-cycle.  
Hardworking and very adaptable person. Loves working in fast moving environments.

## TECHNOLOGY STACK

- JavaScript, TypeScript
- React, Angular, AngularJS
- HTML, CSS
- GraphQL

## CONTACT

**Email:** rahilka.simonova@yahoo.com

**Github:** github.com/rahilka

**LinkedIn:** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rahilka-s-577109a7/>

**Personal website:** www.rahilkasimonova.com

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Front End Developer

Polar Cape (November 2017 - Present)

- Developing front end features on many projects
- Requirement analysis, technology analysis, time estimations
- Support and handling issues
- Immediately solving incident issues

### Software developer

Mi-c3 International Ltd (February 2016 - July 2017)

- Maintenance and support on the platform product
- Communicated directly with clients on a daily basis

## EDUCATION

**University St. Cyril and Methodius - Skopje, Macedonia**

Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Information Technologies  
Bachelor's degree, Electronics, Radiotechnics and Signal Processing (2011-2015)